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	RFP Evaluation and Analysis 
  Guidance and Checklist
For Contract Specialists


Reviewing/Analyzing PT Responder RFP Proposals 

1. |_|   Conduct Steps in the SWIFT QRG to Analyze Responder Proposals within SwiftX:\Agency_Files\OSD\Contract Team\SWIFT\Strategic Sourcing\QRGs. If the RFP is being routed outside of Swift skip this step. Contract Specialist should allow ample time for this step in the process. Note if Proposals have been submitted incorrectly (Subcontractor submitting for an LGU) prior to proceeding check in with your mentor.  NOTE: Proposals cannot be submitted by a Subcontractor for a Vendor.

2. |_|   Download and Review Responder Proposals prior to distribution to RFP Team and save Responder Proposals on X-drive – Cost proposals, items marked confidential and trade secret information should be saved in separate documents on the x-drive and labeled appropriately. It is recommended to label the folders as follows:  Folder name should be “Evaluation” , “Category” (if applicable),  and  Responder Name)  Reminder - evaluators should not be reviewing or evaluating Cost, Confidential, or Trade Secret Information during the initial technical evaluation process. Cost Proposals can be shared with Contract Manager after the technical proposals are completed and prior to beginning negotiations.


a. Read entire Responder Proposals for content and for compliance with the RFP.


3. |_|   Conduct Pass/Fail

a. Was proposals received on time? 
b. Additional criteria if applicable to RFP.  (Pass fail criteria should very limited in an RFP)

4. |_|   Check to determine if any of the Responders are suspended or debarred.  See MMD web site at: http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp  If suspended or debarred discuss with Mentor and contact the Department of Administration. 


5. |_|   Check for responsiveness (prior to distribution to RFP Team for evaluation).  (Analyze).

Complete the following review and analysis and document on the Pass-Fail Tally Sheet X:\Agency_Files\OSD\Contract Team\RFP Documentation and Information

a. Review bid factors.  Does the Responder meet all the required bid factors?
b. Are the required/requested documents from the RFP submitted and completed properly?
c. Does the response comply with what was requested in the RFP?
d. Check the Conflict of Interest statements in each Responder’s Proposal.  Any Conflicts of Interest? Is there any organizational conflicts of interest.  If yes, discuss with Mentor. Organizational conflict of interest must be brought to the attention of the Department of Administration and can only be waived by the Department of Administration.
e. Insurance certification attached and completed properly with the correct limits?  Questions discuss with Risk Management.
f. Are there are exceptions to the State’s general terms and conditions?  Will need to follow-up on this item if the Responder is chosen.  For Master Contracts, all Responders must agree to all the same terms and conditions.
g. Review confidential information as submitted in accordance with Data Practices statute. Consult Mentor and may receive guidance to contact MPCA File Management staff or the Department of Administration.
h. Verify Section 3, 4, and 5 above completed prior to distribution of Proposals to RFP Team Members.


6. |_|  Prepare documents for distribution to the Evaluation Team. (Include Responders Technical Proposal, relevant attachments if applicable, finalized evaluation sheet, evaluation instructions.)

a. Assign a number to each evaluator.  The number will be used instead of a person’s name.

b. Conduct a RFP Team Review Kick off Meeting – provide guidance and discuss instructions and time frame for review. If the Evaluation Team has questions during the evaluation process they should contact the Contract Specialist who will follow up as needed and appropriate during the RFP Evaluation Process.  Discuss with Mentor for clarification or guidance. 

c. Check on your Evaluation Team throughout the evaluation process and be available to answer questions from them regarding the Proposals.  RFP Team members must not be contacting potential Responders.


7. |_|   Review and evaluate the Cost Proposals (Complete during same time period as Technical Proposals)

a. Review and recalculate the cost proposals for all Responders to make sure the cost are accurate.  If there are errors consult Mentor for next steps.
b. Evaluate the costs based on the Department of Administration’s formula (Low Price/Price being evaluated) x maximum points = price score.
c. Recheck calculate all numbers on evaluation forms and tally sheet to assure the math is correct.


8. |_|   Create tally sheets for RFP Team Scores

a. Compile Evaluation Team Scores and Cost evaluation scores. X:\Agency_Files\OSD\Contract Team\RFP Documentation and Information

b. Review and double check the math on the Evaluation Team Members evaluation scores.  Make sure all the numbers add correctly.  

9. |_|   Apply a Preference (only one preference applied even if they qualify for more than one. See the guidance on applying a preference located at the following X:\Agency_Files\OSD\Contract Team\Business Rules

a. Apply preference (see above link). There are a couple of different ways this can be done, follow the MPCA guidance to be consistent.
b. Reminder, even if the Vendor/Proposer has multiple preferences only one preference applies. 

10. |_|  Finalize Tally Sheet and Conduct a Evaluation Team Meeting to provide evaluation results

a. The Responder with the highest score must be awarded a Contract.  If more than one Responder being awarded the selection process is based on the highest score responders.
b. Evaluation Team can discuss the scores as a team. (Discuss with Mentor if Evaluation Team scores seem inconsistent)

11. |_|  Continue with the Contracting Process and Award Process in Swift

12. |_|   Affirmative Action-Human Rights Certification 
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